City of Bloomington
Planning and Transportation Department
Engineering Division

DATE: August 21, 2018

TO: All

FROM: Andrew Cibor, PE, PTOE % o~
Transportation & Traffic/Engineer

SUBJECT: City of Bloomington Standard Specifications
Standard Specification Memorandum No. 18-01

EFFECTIVE:  IMMEDIATELY

The City of Bloomington adopts the most current version of the Indiana Department of Transportation
(INDOT) Standard Specifications, and supplements thereto (Standards), for all Public Works projects that
are carried out within the existing City right-of-way, as well as work performed on other City owned or
maintained property. These Standards shall also apply to work performed by independent Contractors
and Utilities within the existing City right-of-way, as well as any property intended to be dedicated to the
City. Work shall conform to the Standards in effect at the time of permit approval or project bid, unless
otherwise specified by the City.

From time to time, the City will see fit to establish special and supplemental provisions to these
Standards. In such cases, the City will publish an addendum in the form of a memorandum or standard
drawing. Copies of the memoranda and standard drawings will be posted on the City’s Engineering
webpage and be available in the Engineering offices of City Hall. If differences exist, these special and
supplemental provisions shall take priority over the Standards and shall be applied to all projects that
are, or shall be, maintained by the City.
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